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The Houston Housing Authority (“HHA”), has issued this Amendment No. 1 to IFB 23-46 AED and ACD 
Devices for the purpose of: 
 
1. Answering the following Questions submitted to HHA in writing by the specified due date. 
 

Question 1: Is there a specific manufacturer for AED’s the agency prefers? 
 
Answer 1:  No. Please quote what you are able to provide to the Houston Housing Authority. 

 
Question 2: Is there a specific ACD device the agency prefers? 
 
Answer 2:   No. Please quote what you are able to provide to the Houston Housing Authority. 
 
Question 3:  Is this a new requirement or was this awarded in the past? 
 
Answer 3:   This is a new project that HHA is considering. 
 
Question 4: Will the vendor pay for the camera systems or just monitor them? 
 
Answer 4:   The vendor will be responsible for all the cameras, the monitoring, the installation, 
the annual service, and any replacement parts for the noted proposal term. 
 
Question 5: Where will the AEDs be housed; will the agency need cabinets to hold the AED’s? 
 
Answer 5:  HHA has multiple properties at various locations, as such cabinets will be required for 
this project.. 

 
Question 6: Is the registration/bidding with you free or is there any fees involved? 
 
Answer 6:  No fees required. The awardee(s) must have the requisite insurance,  as stated within the  
solicitation.  Submitting a COI (Certificate of Insurance) is just one element of the insurance 
requirements.    
 
Question 7: Is this bid all-or-nothing or are partial quotes OK? 
 
Answer 7:  HHA is seeking a vendor that can provide the items per the specifications and/or the 
Scope of Work. HHA is not considering partial proposals.    
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Question 8: Are there specific item numbers for the two items {automated external defibrillator 
(AED) and automatic chest compressions (ACC) devices}? 
 

Answer 8: No. Please quote what you are able to provide to the Houston Housing Authority. 
 

 
All other terms and conditions in the solicitation shall remain the same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 ______________               __________________________________ 
         Date       Julinda Turner 
       Contract Administrator 
       Houston Housing Authority (HHA) 
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